Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 6:56 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL // LKK ref :

CC3/CTI120008155/Kps3g2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND
SHC5150G(TP) ON 04/08/2020]

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please proceed with your recommendation.

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEWfiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL // LKK ref : CC3/CTI20008155/Kps3g2 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC5150G(TP) ON 04/08/2020]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,



We refer to our mandate requested dated 28/01/2021.

Kindly let us have your instruction. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL // LKK ref : CC3/CTI20008155/Kps3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC5150G(TP) ON 04/08/2020]

Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL
LKK ref : CC3/CTI120008155/Kps3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC5150G(TP) ON 04/08/2020

We refer to the above matter.

It is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our insured driver’s favour. We have informed insured about third
party claim and NCD issue.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD" at $8,035.66(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed | Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $43,191.92 $ 6,848.00 ($6,400.00 + 7%GST)
2. Loss of Rental (10days x $81.13) S 811.30 S 730.17 (9days x $81.13)
3. Loss of Income (10days x $50.00) | $  500.00 S 450.00 (9days x $50.00)
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.49 S 7.49
Total | $ 44,510.71 $ 8,035.66

Surveyor recommended 6 days for repair + 1PH + 1Sunday + 1PRS = 9days.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




